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teaching load must not include more than 45 clock hours per
week. For example an instructor may have 12 hrs. class room

work and 9 hrs. outside supervision. Figuring each class
room hour at 3 hrs., 12 hrs. would equal 36 hrs. plus 9 hrs.

would make a total of 45 hrs. teaching load.

It was Miss Rich's understanding
that you had written Mr. Elbel and that this information

would be sent in to her.

1l am enclosing a copy of the new
curriculum on which I have scratched the courses as I thought

they applied.

Miss Rich also mentioned that the Dean
left a note on her desk stating that the introduction which you

had asked him to write for you would be sent to you before he
went away. She did not know what the introduction pertalned

to but I thought perhaps the booklet on Physical Education
which you discussed putting out.

We lost the ball game 5-0, but it
was Coffeyville's best team out of a league of four so we did
not feel too badly.

I am enclosing the malil received to
date.

We had a real rain storm last night

with lots of rain and it 1s ralning steady showers today -
alr feels just like Colorado, which is a delightful change.

I am also enclosing a notation which
Jay Plumley saild you asked be sent to you.

Best wishes for a nice trip.

Sincerely,

=

Enc's



